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From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, May 22, 2011 8:06 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: EU to open office in Benghazi (AP) 

From: OpsNewsTicker 
Sent: Sunday, May 22, 2011 04:59 AM 
To: NEWS-Libya; NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-EUR; SES-0_0S; SES-O_Shift-I 
Subject: EU to open office in Benghazi (AP) 

BRUSSELS - (AP) The European Union is establishing formal diplomatic contacts with the Libyan 
opposition by opening an office in the rebel stronghold of Benghazi. 

EU foreign policy chief Catherine Ashton will open the office at noon on Sunday. She is in Benghazi for 
talks with the opposition National Transitional Council. 

"Opening an EU office is an important signal of our support for the Libyan people. It is the EU putting words 
into action," Ashton said when she announced the decision 10 days ago. 

Most EU nations have frozen their relations with Moammar Gadhafi's government and withdrawn their 
diplomats. Hungary, which holds the bloc's rotating presidency, is the only member nation still maintaining a 
diplomatic mission in Tripoli. 

The union has called on Gadhafi to step down, saying he has "lost all legitimacy." 

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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